

Shandon Community Advisory Council
Meeting Minutes
June 5th, 2024
Location CW Club House

Board Present: A.Tallman, J.Tallent, C.Wittstrom, J.Starks, L.Diffenbaugh, M.Wiley, S. Howard,

Alternates Present: , J.Toves, O.Joseph

Absent: None

1. Call to order 7:02 pm
2. Adoption of Minutes
 - a. Amendments: None
 - b. Motion to accept: J. Tallent
 - c. Second: C.Wittstrom
3. Treasurer's Report- S. Howard
 - a. New Balance- \$7762.53 (\$1073.23 in General and \$6179.82 in Clean Up)
 - b. S. Howard suggested moving some of the funds designated for clean-up back to general funds
 - c. J.Tallent made a motion to move \$1000 from clean up to general fund- 2nd by A.Tallman
4. AGENCY REPORTS AND UPDATES
 - a. Sheriff's Office- Deputy Zac Sanchez
 - i. Report for Shandon Area 2024 vs 2023
 1. Calls for Service- 84 vs 67
 2. Reports made-15 vs 5
 3. Vandalism- 2 Chapel & Post Office
 - ii. Currently Shandon is without a noise ordinance so if we want to report a noise issue, we have to give our name and file a report
 - b. California Highway Patrol; Templeton Division – Lt Chandler Stewart
 - i. Report for Shandon Area 2024 vs 2023
 1. Enforcement contacts-740 vs 920 (County Roads15 vs 20)
 2. Citations Issued- 431vs 585(CRs 7 vs 8)
 3. Max Speed Violations- 310 vs 460 (CRs 1 vs 3)
 4. 100+ Violations-10 vs 17
 5. Belt Violations- 2 vs 1
 6. DUI arrests-6 vs 6 (CRs 1 vs 2)
 - ii. Templeton Station has been approved for 3 motorcycle patrol units
 - iii. Call Sheriff or CHP for cars double of triple parked in front of Market
 - iv. Commercial enforcement officer to come to Shandon meeting soon
 - c. Cal Fire; Shandon Station 51 Battalion 5- Left to answer a call during meeting
 - i. Call Cal Fire for fields that need to be mowed or other fire hazards.
 - d. Supervisorial District One- V. Janssen
 - i. Supervisors met and approved the new budget- just under 1 billion
 - ii. State currently has a \$68 billion deficit which impacts funds we will receive
 - iii. Board voted to moved funds from general account to cover pool costs
 - iv. June 19th lifeguard training in Templeton- currently short staff on LGs
 - v. Discussion on how we can get more LGs trained- More Times, Heated pools.
 - vi. Losing LGs to the water park on 46- better pay, more fun

- e. County Planning & Building Department- Blake Maule
 - i. Nothing to discuss
 - f. County Public Works- Report given by J. Tallent
 - i. August is the next opportunity to have the county attend meeting and give an update- J. Tallent and/or V. Jenson will set that up
 - g. SLO County Parks & Rec.- Not in attendance
 - h. Shandon Community Library-Joey provided flyer of upcoming events for the Summer
 - i. 15th Summer Kick off Party
 - ii. Other June events- Reptiles Show, SLO Symphony, Petting Zoo
 - iii. Upcoming Sat events- Yoga, Jam making, Collage, Flower hammering
 - i. Shandon Unified School District- Dr Kristina Benson
 - i. June 6th at 7 pm- 8th Grape promotion
 - ii. June 7th - High School Graduation- 17 graduates
 - iii. This year Celebrating 100 years of grads- 6 member from class of 1924
 - iv. BBQ in the park celebrating last day of school
 - v. June 11th- July 11th Summer School- about 30 HS student/ 23 Elem
 - vi. 2 board meeting scheduled
 - 1. June 11th 6 pm- Budget meeting, discussion & proposal
 - 2. June 25th 6pm- Vote for Budget approval
 - vii. Award ceremony
 - j. Cal Trans District 5- Not in attendance
5. Old Business
- a. T-Dub Farms Amendment 2023-0009 No action
 - b. Wildlife Corridor/Shandon Buffer- Presentation by Ty Green- Adamski, Moroski, Madden, Cumberland & Green LLP
 - i. T. Green proposes that the corridor is illegal and should be removed
 - ii. Extensive discussion about the removal, relocation or reduction of the corridor
 - iii. The board is opposed to the removal of the corridor and needs more info before they can agree to reducing or relocating it.
 - iv. T. Green will put together a master plan for the project that shows a proposed relocation of the corridor
6. New Business - None
7. Public Comment
- a. Memorial Day BBQ update- Raised about \$3000 to donate to the pool.
8. Meeting adjourned at: 8:59pm